
2023 Round 2 KHITC FAQ  Updated May 19, 2023 

  1 

2023 Round 2 Kansas Housing Investor Tax Credit (KHITC) 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ)  
 

This Frequently Asked Questions (FAQ) document provides additional guidance regarding Request for 
Proposal (RFP) requirements. Applicants are responsible for submitting a complete application by 
reading and following the RFP, this FAQ, and other resources provided by KHRC. These materials are 
found under “Documents | Forms | Resources” drop-down menu on the MIH webpage. 

Questions and answers are carried over from prior rounds as well as those received since. (Substantive 
changes/additions since the last release are shown in red.) 

KHRC will continue to update this FAQ document periodically during this 2023 Round 2 KHITC 
application period through June 2, 2023. Submit all questions electronically to 
MIH@kshousingcorp.org. 

 

A. Background 
 
1. In 2023, will there only be one opportunity to use the Housing Investor Tax Credit as a standalone 

resource?  
 
No, we anticipate that will accept Housing Investor Tax Credit applications three (3) times each tax year. 
The Housing Investor Tax Credit applications will still come in with the MIH application but do not need 
to be tied to an MIH application. 
 
2. In future rounds, will an applicant be able to apply without the city or county? 

 
Starting with 2023 Round 1, builders/developers can apply for the Housing Investor Tax Credit without 
the city or county. 

 
3. In the future, what other programs besides MIH will the Housing Investor Tax Credit be able to be 

paired with? 

We look forward to seeing the creativity of our cities and counties as well as developers and builders 
over the next few years 

We anticipate ARPA and Rural Housing Revolving Loan Program funds will be available in 2023. 
However, please note that the Revolving Loan Program is a small program that will be in pilot form. 

The Department of Commerce has some great housing tools, including the Rural Housing Incentive 
District (RHID) program, the Startup Housing Opportunity Venture Loan (SHOVL) program, and the 
Community Development Block Grants (CDBG) program.  

 

https://kshousingcorp.org/moderate-income-housing/#documents
https://kshousingcorp.org/moderate-income-housing/
mailto:MIH@kshousingcorp.org
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/program/community-programs/rhid/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/program/community-programs/rhid/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/shovl/
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/program/community-programs/cdbg/
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4. Can the Kansas Housing Investor Tax Credit Program and the Low Income Housing Tax Credit 
(LIHTC) be paired? 

No. By statute, the Kansas Housing Investor Tax Credit (KHITC) Program cannot be paired with the Low 
Income Housing Tax Credit (LIHTC) projects, as they are explicitly separate.  

5. Is it possible to combine either MIH or KHITC with Federal Home Loan Bank’s (FHLB) 
Homeownership Set-Aside Program (HSP) program for the same project? 

While it is a possibility with MIH, you will want to look at the two programs’ income limits. HSP’s 
maximum income is 80% AMI and the range for MIH is 60 to 150%. So, there is only a small overlap of 
eligible applicants between 60 and 80%.  
 
You will more easily be able to pair KHITC with FHLB’s HSP program. 
 
6. How do the tax credits work? Do applicants sell them on behalf of the developer to help pay for 

the project? 

From the statute, depending on the population of the county, up to 35,000 tax credits per unit can be 
earned.  We will allocate credits to the investor – either the builder/developer or a qualified investor – 
once a credit award has been made to the project. We anticipate that credits may be sold to third-party 
investors to generate equity for the project.  As this is a new program, we will have a better 
understanding of how the credits are utilized in projects as we move through the initial allocation 
rounds. 

B. Administration 
1. We are a very small city with nothing in the works and do not know where or how to start. What 

do you recommend? 

Start with the resources on KHRC’s Moderate Income Housing webpage. Scroll down to the “Documents 
| Forms | Resources” section at the bottom of the page and select “2023 KHITC Round 2” from the drop-
down menu. 
 
Staff listed on the webpage are available to answer general MIH and KHITC questions. Specific questions 
about the RFP or Application should be directed to MIH@kshousingcorp.org for a formal response.  
 
The Kansas Department of Commerce provides several housing resources and assistance, including the 
Housing Assessment Tool (HAT) and a Housing Developer Database. 

C. RFP Overview 
1. Is there a project start time requirement? If a project is started before the next round is released, 

can it qualify for more? Are the Housing Investor Tax Credits only available for certain projects 
start times? 

 

https://www.fhlbtopeka.com/hsp
https://kshousingcorp.org/moderate-income-housing/
mailto:MIH@kshousingcorp.org
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/housing/
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Projects must start after the award has been made. This is in line with MIH. We do not intend to award 
credits for projects that are already started. We need to review the site and plans to make sure that the 
projects meet accessibility standards, and other requirements.  

 
2. For smaller communities, will there be a penalty if they structure their project in smaller, multiple 

phases? 
 

No, we encourage proposed projects that meet the needs of the community, and we expect some to be 
smaller and over multiple phases. 

 
3. Can Housing Investor Tax Credits be used to convert an existing building, such as an old hotel, into 

apartments? How do we apply for those credits? 

The enabling legislation only requires that the credit be awarded to “qualified housing projects,” which 
includes “construction of…multifamily residential dwellings.” We understand this to include new 
construction, rehabilitation of existing uninhabitable housing, and conversion to housing from other 
uses.  What you are proposing would likely be allowable so long as it met the other requirements of the 
bill – including Section 9(d)(2) which provides that projects must “enhance the ability of the community 
that lacks adequate housing to attract new businesses or expand existing business by providing suitable 
housing directly for employees…” 

4. I was under the impression that you can apply for the full credit, but might not receive it – is that 
correct? 

Yes, that is correct. If an applicant applies for the full credit and does not receive it, that does not mean 
the application will be denied entirely – KHRC may partially fund some applications. 

5. Will a project score higher if they ask for less than the maximum tax credit? 
 

Applicants should request the tax credits they need to make the project viable. Applications are not 
scored, but we evaluate the number of credits requested and the other sources of funding in the 
project.  
 
6. Counties over 75,000 are not eligible at all for the credit is that correct? 
 
That is correct. That is specified in the statute.  
 
7. Is a nonprofit housing developer in Wichita eligible to apply for the Housing Investor Tax Credit 

RFP?  

A developer in Wichita is eligible to apply; however, projects in Wichita or Sedgwick County would not 
be able to utilize the Housing Investor Tax Credit, as it is statutorily limited to counties with a population 
of less than 75,000.   
 
8. Could Housing Investor Tax Credits be used to buy down special assessments or used for 

construction loans to build spec houses in conjunction with MIH down payment assistance? 

Housing Investor Tax Credits cannot be used to buy down or pay off special assessments, because the 
credits, by statute, must be used for the construction of new housing or the rehabilitation of existing 
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vacant housing.  Qualified cash investments made in newly constructed units, or previously 
uninhabitable units, as a result of KHITCs may be in the form of down payment assistance.  The KHITC 
applicant will need to describe in the application narrative how down payment assistance fits into the 
overall project plan to build/rehabilitate and sell units.   

The construction loan question is an interesting one.  We would want to talk through this because we 
want to make sure that the Housing Investor Tax Credit is providing a benefit to the project.  

Spec homes would meet the definition of construction, if those spec homes are going to meet the 
housing needs identified in your housing analysis or survey. 

9. How will you ensure multi-million dollar homes are not financed with the tax credits? 

The proposed housing units must meet the needs of that community as identified in your housing 
analysis or survey.  

10. Could the Housing Investor Tax Credit be used to reduce the cost of the land in conjunction with 
MIH down payment assistance? 

KHITC requires construction or rehabilitation of housing. If land is acquired and housing constructed 
utilizing the KHITC, down payment assistance to qualified buyers purchasing that housing could be an 
eligible use of MIH funds. 

11. Could the Housing Investor Tax Credit be used for down payment assistance? 

A. The Housing Investor Tax Credit may not be used for down payment assistance for the purchase of an 
existing home, as the intent of the program is to create new housing.  

B. Qualified cash investments made in newly constructed units, or previously uninhabitable units, as a 
result of KHITCs may be in the form of down payment assistance.  The KHITC applicant will need to 
describe in the application narrative how down payment assistance fits into the overall project plan to 
build/rehabilitate and sell units.   

12. Could the general contractor and developer both apply for credits for a project they are both 
working on? 

No, the maximum credit per unit is tied to the project, not the developer or the builder. We will only 
accept one KHITC application per Qualified Housing Project. 
 
13. Are there any counties on a “do not build list” and, if so, how is that determined? 

There is not a ‘do not build’ list for otherwise eligible cities and counties. When reviewing applications, 
KHRC will consider a number of factors, including but not limited to: Section E. Current Priorities and 
Attachment B: Evaluation Guidelines, found in the KHITC RFP.  
 
14. If an allocation is given for a project in an area that a unit would rent for $700, and the new 

construction unit is placed at $800, would that be a problem? 

It depends on the economy, businesses, wages of employers, and the employees for which the units are 
targeted. If $800 is determined to be affordable then, yes, we could consider it. We understand there is 
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a benefit to, and tenants are willing to pay a little more for, new construction. We also understand that 
the cost of construction has increased.  

15. Could an allocation be used for a down payment on a loan for a multi-unit development project as 
a whole? 

Housing Investor Credits are awarded once the investment happens in a Qualified Housing Project. If 
you show the investment in the project, then the credit could be given. We want to make sure that what 
we are getting is an actual investment in the project. We just need to go into those details at the time of 
application. 

16. Will there be separate rankings based on project size or type? (i.e., applications with ≤10 units 
versus ≥11 units, stand-alone projects, multi-family) 

This may be considered in future rounds; however, it is not contemplated this round.  Primarily, we will 
rely on the conclusions of your housing analysis or survey. We expect that communities will request 
what they need based on the results of their housing analysis or survey.  
 
17. The RFP states that rehabilitation of existing vacant units is an eligible activity under KHITC.  Does 

this mean the whole property must be vacant? 
 
The number of vacant units, whether one single-family home or units in a multifamily building, is less 
important than the condition of the units themselves.  In order to qualify under KHITC, vacant units 
must be uninhabitable.  The purpose of the KHITC Program is to develop adequate housing, so vacant 
units that are habitable but outdated would not meet the intent of the program.  

D. Application Process 
1.   Can you review my budget ahead of time to make sure I did it correctly?  

If fairness to all applicants, we do not review projects or applications prior to submission. We can 
answer specific questions directed to MIH@kshousingcorp.org; however, a budget, narrative, or other 
sections of the application will only be formally reviewed after application submission. 

2. Is it appropriate to email some items directly to you to supplement the application or should 
those just be bolded and highlighted in our narrative and other items? 

Please include any supplementary materials in your Section F. Application Required Documents (see FAQ 
D.4. below) either in the “2.1 Narrative”, as an attachment at the end of “2. Project Information,” or 
clearly labeled elsewhere in the application where they make the most sense. Bolding or other 
highlighting is always helpful for drawing our attention to the most important points.  
 
3. How do we submit our Excel Application and other RFP Section F. Application Required 

Documents? 

KHRC requests that the Excel Application and Section F. Application Required Documents be submitted 
via electronic upload to Procorem, an online project portal designed to manage documents and tasks 
from application, to award, and through construction and compliance (if awarded).   

mailto:MIH@kshousingcorp.org
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We have posted a “How to Apply” video to help walk applicants through the Procorem setup process 
step-by-step. It is very straightforward. 

The point of contact(s) listed on your “Notice of Application” will be sent Procorem WorkCenter account 
setup instructions. 

If you have difficultly or unable to upload the application electronically, please email 
MIH@kshousingcorp.org. Applications can be submitted through email; however, if the application is 
approved, the applicant will be required to move the documents to Procorem. 

4. How can we best name and organize our application files and accompanying documents? 

Please clearly label each section with headers or coversheets that match the consecutive numbering of 
the RFP Section F. Application Required Documents.  We ask that you follow the follow naming 
conventions in labeling and saving your documents: 
 

• Excel Application – “23-02- NameofApplicant-Application.xlsx”  
o Please print, sign, scan, and include your Excel Application as the first attachment with 

your Application Required Documents below. 
 

• Application Required Documents – “23-02-MIH-NameofApplicant-RequiredDocuments.pdf” 
o Please submit all Application Required Documents (e.g., attachments, accompanying 

materials) as a single, combined, and consecutively numbered PDF document. 

E. Current Priorities 

1. Will the equitable distribution of Tax Credits across the state be done by population/geography?  
 

K.S.A. 79-32,310, et seq., as amended addresses the distribution of tax credits based on county 
population size.  To meet these targets, the current 2023 Round 2 KHITC RFP prioritizes the allocation of 
tax credits for projects in small and medium communities.  
 
2. Would you consider allowing previously approved RHID projects to apply for Tax Credits during 

the first round?  
 

We will allow previously approved RHID projects in the current application round as long as vertical 
construction has not begun.  

 
3. Would you consider a round of funding for projects that can display they are truly shovel ready 

(i.e., infrastructure in place and building permit applied for)?  
 

We are not considering this.  

F. Application Requirements 
1. Is a new city Resolution needed for applications that are re-submitting for 2023 Round 1? 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lEXv9s7xXt0
https://kshousingcorp.org/wp-content/uploads/2023/04/2023-Round2-Notice-of-Application.pdf
mailto:MIH@kshousingcorp.org
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Yes, a new Resolution is required.  

2. May governing bodies draft their resolutions so that, if not funded in the current round, they can 
be used again in future round applications?  

Yes. The resolution should identify the parameters for subsequent applications, including a clause that it 
is only for a particular project (e.g., project name and/or address). The city/county may put their own 
time constraints on the resolution; however, we will not accept resolutions that are over a year old.  This 
allows for up to three (3) application rounds. 

3. If using MIH and KHITC, do you need a separate Resolution for each? 

No, one Resolution that incorporates both programs will be accepted. 

4. Does the 2021 Statewide Housing Needs Assessment provide enough information to use for a 
local housing needs assessment or survey? 

No, we cannot accept the 2021 Statewide Housing Needs Assessment as your city- or county-specific 
housing analysis or survey. Of course, you can use it as a starting point. The “Regional Assessment“ 
document provides regional and county data in PDF form. The online Storymaps use multimedia tools to 
explore regions and display report findings in an interactive manner. 

Per the Statute, to be designated a Qualified Housing Project, a KHITC project is required to provide: “an 
analysis or survey of the housing needs of the community provided by the project builder or developer 
or the governing body of the city or county where the project is located.”  

We ask that you include this analysis or survey of housing needs of the community with your KHITC 
application as required in Section F, “7. Housing Needs Analysis or Survey of the Community,” on page 6 
of the RFP.  We will accept the Department of Commerce Housing Assessment Tool (HAT), a third-party 
assessment, or an RHID-required assessment.  

5. Does the Local Housing Solution’s Housing Needs Assessment tool, created in partnership with 
PolicyMap, provide enough information to use for a local housing needs assessment or survey?  

 
No, we cannot accept the Local Housing Solution’s Housing Needs Assessment as your city- or county-
specific housing analysis or survey. However, you may use it as a starting point or include its data and 
charts in your own local housing needs assessment or survey.  
 
Their own “Using Local Housing Data” resource page includes this important caveat:  
 

“Local Housing Solutions provides a Housing Needs Assessment Tool, which relies on nationally 
available data from the U.S. Census Bureau and other federal sources, to help localities 
understand local housing needs… 
 
Local data, such as data generated by local government agencies or programs or through surveys 
or qualitative research, provide an important complement for nationally available data, allowing 
localities to paint a richer and more accurate picture of the locality’s housing needs.” 

 

https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/70ec315740e247eeb7995761ba7d0f17
https://storymaps.arcgis.com/stories/70ec315740e247eeb7995761ba7d0f17
https://localhousingsolutions.org/housing-needs-assessment/
https://www.localhousingsolutions.org/analyze/local-data/
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We encourage the community to consult the resource page linked above for ideas on how to flesh out 
national data with local sources. In addition, the Kansas Department of Commerce’s Housing 
Assessment Tool (HAT) Guide provides guidance on how to incorporate national data into your local 
assessment. 
 
6. Does the cash investment in the project need to equal or exceed the total tax credits requested? 

Section 10 (b)(1) details that tax credits are awarded by unit.  We have heard that some potential 
investors are interested in selling the credits, which may result in an investment dollar amount that is 
less than the total number of tax credits requested.  However, there are builders and developers who 
have indicated they will be investing directly and utilizing this credit for their own income tax purposes, 
which would result in an investment equal to or more than the number of tax credits requested.   

7. With the $30,000 Housing Investor Tax Credit per unit, and with 31 units, the tax credit will be 
$930,000, correct?  

We will evaluate the application request to make sure that it is right-sized. The math is correct that 
$930,000 is the maximum eligible credit for a 31-unit development in a large county. 

Is the Housing Investor Tax Credit to be included with the MIH application financing? If the intent 
is to sell these credits, what percentage of the total Housing Investor Tax Credit should be 
included in the application, under Source of Funds (Construction and Permanent Financing)? 

Yes, the tax credits should be incorporated into the proposed MIH application financing. That should be 
done in section “VII. Sources of Funds” of the application for Construction and/or Permanent Financing. 
If you are selling the credit, the amount to include will be the number of credits multiplied by the 
anticipated sale price of those credits.  For example, 500,000 credits, sold at $0.85 per credit, would be 
($500,000 X.85 = $425,000) in equity. If a principal in the development (e.g., developer, builder, etc.) has 
sufficient tax liability to keep and use the credits rather than selling them, the value would be $1 per 
credit.    

 
8. Do you have to know who is purchasing the credits at the application stage? 

 
No, we do not need specific information on who is purchasing the credits at the time of application. 

9. How should we account for the Housing Investor Tax Credit in section “VII. Source of Funds” on 
the MIH application? 

For the MIH application, you would put the equity generated from selling the credit as a funding source. 

For the “Name of Lender or Source of Funds,” you should fill this in with “Investor Credit Equity” and 
whomever is purchasing the credits. The Amount of Funds will be the equity generated. Below is a 
screenshot of the “Permanent Financing” section of the MIH application to illustrate: 

https://www.kansascommerce.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/HAT_Guide3.23.pdf
https://www.kansascommerce.gov/wp-content/uploads/2023/03/HAT_Guide3.23.pdf
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If applicable, you should also put equity information in the “Construction Financing.” If the amounts that 
will come in during the construction period and then at permanent financing are different, the 
application should reflect that.  

 
10. Will you consider creating a “short form” application process for small rural communities when a 

project is just a few units? 
 

That is a possibility for future rounds. Currently, we are considering this for both MIH and Housing 
Investment Credit. We have not contemplated using different applications for different size projects. 
Specific suggestions – including item that you think we do not need for smaller projects – may be 
submitted during the comment period on the next draft RFP. 
 

11. Where should the Application Fee be sent? 

Kansas Housing Resources Corporation 
Attn: Housing Development  
611 S. Kansas Avenue, Suite 300 
Topeka, KS 66603 
 
Please reference the project name in the memo line to ensure payment is credited to the correct 
application. 

 
12. Section V of the Excel Application requests an EIN for investors.  If the investor is an individual, do 

they need to provide their Social Security Number (SSN)? 
 
Individual investors may provide only the last 4 digits of their SSN in the application.  However, 
investors will be required to provide their full SSN to KHRC prior to the issuance of the tax credit.  

 
13. Do applicants need to submit letters of support? 
 

No, letters of support are not required.  
 

14. Does KHRC have a template or suggested language for the Resolution? 
 

No; you may use the Resolution language/format that is most common in the community where your 
project is located.  
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15. Does KHRC provide a proforma template? 
 
No; builders/developers should submit the proforma document they rely on for all development activity 
with the RFP requirements included. 
 
16. The Common Application asks for census tract information in cells HJ 23. What if a project might 

cover multiple census tracts?  

Please include each census tract that applies. However, you do not have to do this in the Excel 
spreadsheet if it will not fit in the applicable cell. If it will not fit, you can use the census tract blank in 
the Excel application to refer the review committee to the section you elect to include the census tracts 
in. Again, please include each census tract that will apply. 

17. The Common Application asks for census tract information in cells HJ 23. What if a site hasn’t 
been assigned an address?  

If your location has not been assigned an address, please provide the geocode for the nearest address to 
the MIH site. Then in parentheses next to it (in the same cell), tell us 1) that this is the nearest address 
to your site and 2) how many miles the geocoded property is from the MIH site. 

G. RFP Award Process 
1. How do you determine the number and amount of Housing Investor Tax Credits a project is 

eligible for? 

 Applicants should request the tax credits they need to make the project viable. Applications are not 
scored, but we evaluate the number of credits requested and the other sources of funding in the 
project.  

 
 

2. When is the Housing Investor Tax Credit received by the applicant? 
 

In Section 9(b), the statute talks about issuing “tax credits for qualified housing projects to qualified 
investors who make cash investment in such qualified housing projects and to project builders and 
developers.”  We interpret that to mean that the credits are to be distributed once when: 1) the project 
becomes a qualified housing project and 2) the cash investment is made.  

 
We are proposing to start issuing credits once the project achieves the list of requirements proposed on 
page 9 of the RFP. We propose to do an initial processing of eligible credit certificates at construction 
closing, and then once per quarter after that. Qualified Housing Projects do not have to request credits 
each quarter, but it is available to them. We are proposing that after the initial credit processing, we will 
assess a processing fee of $50 per certificate. 
 
3. After the award process, how will the credits be given – immediately, over time, or after 

construction is completed? 
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Credit issuance is tied to when the investment is made. We anticipate doing credit processing at closing. 
If you are doing a large project – and there is going to be some financing pieces that are all going to 
come together at the same time – then we will process those certificates at that time. After that, we 
plan to process certificates once a quarter. If the builder or developer is funding the project, then they 
may want that credit more often throughout the year rather than just one time.  
 
4. Different tax credit programs (e.g., historic tax credits, community service tax credits, LIHTC) work 

very differently. Can you please walk through the mechanics of exactly how the money is 
collected by the developer? 
 

Once an investor can show that an investment has been made in the project, we will be able to process 
and issue the credit certificate. We will verify that an investment has been made – for example, once a 
deposit has been made to a construction account that is connected to a Qualified Housing Project. There 
is language in the statute regarding different debt instruments and equity items that may qualify. We 
will want to talk through what that could look like in different situations. If there are other instruments 
that you want to use, we will want to start having those discussions before the application, if possible, 
but at minimum, before the investment so we can make sure that it meets the statutory requirements.  
 
5. Please clarify whether the developer can sell their awarded credits to multiple investors and keep 

some credits for their own use? 
 

Yes, under Section 9(e), KHRC will enter into an agreement with the developer that will identify the 
amount of tax credits to be issued for the project. That agreement will also state the amount of tax 
credits approved for a developer’s cash investment, if any, and the amount of credits remaining for 
issuance to other investors. If the developer has made a cash investment and personally received a 
credit, then that credit could also be transferred as provided under Section 10.  

H. Reporting Requirements 

1. Are the Housing Investor Tax Credits only for the current year's taxes? Or can they be used over 
multiple years? Is there a limit of how many years it may be carried over? 

K.S.A. 79-32,310, et seq., as amended allows: “if the amount of the credit exceeds the taxpayer's tax 
liability in any one taxable year, the remaining portion of the credit may be carried forward in the 
succeeding taxable years until the total amount of the credit is used, except that no credit may be 
claimed after four taxable years next succeeding the taxable year that such credit was issued, and any 
remaining credit shall be forfeited.” 
 
2. Who are eligible buyers of the Housing Investor Tax Credits?  

KHRC will not be involved with the sale of the credits. The statute details how and to whom we can issue 
the tax credits – and those are qualified investors: “a natural person, a business or a bank or other 
financial institution of association and the project builder or developer.” 

3. Can tax credits be sold to investors who have tax liability that they are looking to offset but have 
no direct involvement in the housing project?  

Yes, we anticipate that that will happen.  
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4. What is the percentage of that tax credit? For example, if an investor makes a $35,000 investment 

in the housing program, how much will that reduce the tax liability for the investor? 

The tax credit is allocated based on the number of units in the project and the need as determined by 
the application. The reduction of tax liability would be the amount of credits in the certification form.  
 
5. If the investor made a $100,000 investment, by how much is their Kansas tax liability reduced? 

KHRC cannot answer questions regarding tax liability.   Please consult an attorney and/or tax 
professional.  
 
6. What amount are the investor buying the credits for (i.e., 95 cents on the dollar)? Or is it dollar for 

dollar?  

This may vary depending on the project and the investor. We expect to know more about pricing trends 
as the program goes forward.   

7. Are the proceeds from the sale of the tax credits considered income and, therefore, taxable? 

Please consult an attorney or tax professional as there are many variables to consider when determining 
taxable income.  

I. Credit Disbursement 
1. This section requires that an “aggregate amount of tax credits issued in one tax year” of "no less 

than $2,500,000” be allocated to each of the two (2) smaller counties ranges. Can you explain the 
"no less than," i.e., what if there are not that many units being built? 

We will make every effort to meet those requirements and to encourage and support the developers 
and projects in those smaller counties. However, the statutory language is clear that while we shall issue 
at least $2.5 million in both set-asides of smaller counties, we can only go up to $8 million in the larger 
counties.  

 
2. Is it $30K or $35K per unit? (I have heard duplexes at $35K and other apartment buildings at $30K 

per apartment.)” 

Since a duplex has two (2) “residential units” it would quality for a tax credit, K.S.A. 79-32,310, et seq., 
as amended for each unit.  
 

“Tax Credit Maximums  
The Director will be allowed to issue tax credits as follows:  

o Up to $35,000 per residential unit for qualified housing projects located in a county with 
a population of not more than 8,000;  

o Up to $32,000 per residential unit for qualified housing projects located in a county with 
a population of more than 8,000, but not more than 25,000; and  

o Up to $30,000 per residential unit for qualified housing projects located in a county with 
a population of more than 25,000, but not more than 75,000. 
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The bill limits a qualified housing project to a total of 40 such residential units per year for both 
single-family and multi-family dwellings.” 

3. How are units determined for the Kansas Investor tax credit certification? Per Building? Per 
apartment? 

Per “unit”, so each apartment would count as one (1). 

J. Disclosure of Relationship 

K. Compliance Monitoring 

 
1. What is KHRC’s plan for a standalone KHITC project’s recapture period? Does it follow the 

property forever? 
 
There is no recapture period for the KHITC program. The statute says the following about 
noncompliance: 

(a) If the director determines that a project is not in substantial compliance with the 
requirements of this act or the agreement executed pursuant to section 9, and amendments 
thereto, the director shall inform the project builder or developer of the project in writing 
that the project will lose designation as a qualified housing project in 120 days from the date 
of mailing of the notice unless such builder or developer corrects the deficiencies and 
becomes compliant with the requirements for designation. 

 
(b) At the end of such 120-day period, if the project is still not in substantial compliance, the 

director shall send a notice of loss of designation to the project builder or developer, the 
secretary of revenue and all known qualified investors in the project. Loss of designation of 
a qualified housing project shall preclude the issuance of any additional tax credits with 
respect to the project, and the director shall not approve any subsequent application for 
such project as a qualified housing project. Upon loss of the designation as a qualified 
housing project, the project builder or developer shall repay any tax credits such taxpayer 
has claimed. 

 
2. Does the Housing Investor Tax Credit follow the same MIH income requirements? 

 
No, it does not. We will be looking at your housing analysis or survey to make sure that the housing you 
are proposing meets the needs of the employers, tenants, and the households in your community.  
 
3. The Housing Investor Tax Credit was advertised as having no income limit. Will subsequent rounds 

be no income limit or still tied to MIH income limits? 
 

If you are using the Housing Investor Tax Credit with MIH, then the MIH income limit is applicable. As 
with any program, we will follow the most restrictive requirements. However, if you are not using MIH, 
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then there would be no income limit. We will be evaluating your application and the analysis or survey 
to make sure that the housing you are proposing meets the identified employment and housing needs 
of your community. 
 
4. Does the KHITC Program have a construction timeline similar to the MIH Program of 18 months? 

 
There is not a timeline required by statute.  However, KHRC will monitor progress of the project.  If 
adequate progress isn’t made, the project may lose its designation as a qualified housing project. In that 
event, KHRC will provide notice to the builder/developer of any issues, and if the issues are not 
addressed timely, the project will lose its designation and no further credits will be issued for the 
project.  

Attachment A: Fee Schedule 
1. Is your 3% fee based upon maximum or sale price of credits? 

It will be based on the allocated credits. It is possible that we will not be allocating the full 30,000 per 
unit credit. For example, if we do 10 units at $10,000 per credit, then that would be $100,000 total in 
credits. The fee would be 3% of that $100,000. 

2. Can your fees be paid from the sale proceeds of the Housing Investor Tax Credits?  

Yes.  However, we are requiring the fee at Reservation Agreement execution.  

Attachment B: KHITC RFP Evaluation Guidelines 
1. Have you considered a square foot limitation to prevent misuse of the Housing Investor Tax 

Credits? 

At this point, we are not implementing size limits or minimums. 

Our expectation is that the investor will detail and justify – with your housing analysis or survey – the 
size and type of housing that is needed. We will internally evaluate the appropriateness of proposed 
unit sizes. If a housing analysis or survey says a community needs a certain size of units, and we have 
two applications, and one of them is more appropriate than the other, then that one will be more 
competitive. We are relying on our developers to be thoughtful and good stewards of the financial 
resources that we have to develop affordable housing. We really want to focus on the investment side 
and the output of quality housing. 

Attachment C: Accessibility Requirements 

1. K.S.A. 58-1402 allows for the accessible entrance to be through a garage. KHRC provides the 
following guidance: 

If the garage is used as the only accessible entrance to a dwelling unit, it should have a separate (non-
overhead) entrance into the garage, with a minimum 42-inch clear path from the exterior door to the 
interior door that is not impinged on by a vehicle parked inside the garage. This is to ensure safe access 
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into and out of the dwelling unit if the overhead door becomes inoperable, and regardless of whether 
there is a vehicle in the garage. 

 
2. K.S.A. 58-1406 states that the accessibility requirements do not apply to “a private residence 

which is owner -occupied or which is under contract for occupation by the owner.” KHRC’s 
interpretation is:  

 
A dwelling unit which is being constructed for an unidentified future buyer, or for a buyer who has not 
yet executed a contract for purchase of the home is not exempt and must meet the above requirements 
for accessibility. 

Attachment D: Required Documents Checklist 
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